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TO: Shipping Line Companies and Emails: (None)

Agents; Harbor Pilots; Tug Services
Providers; Terminal Management
Offices; & All Others Concerned

. ©o s Email: ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph
FROM: The Port Services Division OPM Email: moc_opm@ppa.com.ph

Manager PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667

Cc:

SUBJECT: DISSEMINATION OF MARINA CIRCULAR NO. 2021-11 AND
MARINA ADVISORY NOS. 2021-10 AND 2021-11

ATTENTION: if you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify us at once
through Tel (088) 856-1264; Fax: (088) 856-4667; email address: ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or moc_psd@ppa.com.ph

MESSAGE:

Disseminating herewith are the following MARINA Circulars and Advisories:

MARINA Circular No. | Revised Rules on the Monitoring of Approved Training

SC-2021-02 Courses (ATCs) Conducted by MTIs and Assessment of
Seafarers

Marina Advisory No. Newly Approved Training Standards

2021-10

Marina Advisory No. Extension of Implementation of MARINA Advisory No.

2021-10 2020-59 (Blended Learning of Training)

For information and guidance.

RUBY MARIA O. GUMAPON
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